
 

 
Dear , 
 
EIR Reference: EIR/ID/311 
 
Thank you for reaching out with your request! We appreciate your interest, and we want to let you 
know that your request has been carefully considered in accordance with the Environmental 
Information Regulations (EIR). 
 
I refer to your works on Bankfield Lane in Southport in both 2021 and 2022. I expect this may have 
been one entire project spanning both years. 
  
Please advise the following: 
Exact start and end dates (of each phase if appropriate) and details of any breaks – 4 events of road 
closure for works. First being 19th April 2022 until 4th November 2022 (139 working days). The 
second being 19th April 2022 until 15th July 2022 (61 working days). The third being 7th November 
2022 until 2nd December 2022 (20 working days) and the fourth being 24th June 2023 until 26th June 
2023 (1 working day). 
Location of the works on Bankfield Lane – The location for the works between two specific 
locations. The first being 82 Bankfield Lane, Southport, PR9 7NL and the second being Junction at 
Verulam Road, Southport, PR9 7NR. 
Level of traffic management – There was a total of 22 traffic management signs deployed during 
the road closure. This started with an advanced warning sign dating when the closure would take 
place. This was followed by a road closure sign and warning sign of the road works. The other 19 
signs were then diversion signs, diversion directional signs, residents only access signs and further 
road closure and diversion signs. 
Diversion routes – There are 2 diversion routes. We have provided from the closure plan reports., 
to confirm. 
 
We hope that this response answers your request. However, if you’re not satisfied with how we’ve 
handled it, you can request an internal review. To do this, please write to us at Environmental 
Information Office, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere, Warrington, WA5 3LP or email us at 
EIRRequests@uuplc.co.uk, addressing your request to  

, and explaining why you’re unhappy with our response. We’ll be very happy to review your 
request and ensure we’ve done everything we can to assist you. 
 
Any request for an internal review should be made within 40 working days of receipt of this 
response, and we will reply within 40 working days from receipt of the request for internal review. 
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Kind regards 




